

## **ASCSI Student Senate Meeting Minutes**

Jayde Wilson Conducting Lance Teske Presiding

Call to Order: (3:16p.m.)

Attendance: Jayde, Lance, Willie, Alex, Coltin, Manny, Ryan, Marissa, Zjoli, Carolina, Ethan, Davia, Macy,

Samantha, Ava

Guests: Matt (Vision creation): Matt helped us create a vision board. Matt will send us an email with all of

the ideas we created. A picture of the board is at the end of the minutes.

Carolina moved to take a five minute recess. Zjoli seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 4:29 P.M.

Minutes Approval: 10/30/17

**Agenda Approval:** Ryan moved to approve the agenda. Davia seconded the motion. It passed unanimously

at 3:16 P.M.

#### Announcements:

Brayden was sworn in as a new senator and gave a brief introduction.

- City Council Meeting: Next monday, we are attending the city council meeting. We will go straight from our meeting around 4:45, to be on time.
- Chris Bragg will be at our next meeting to show us the student surveys that have been done and we will discuss what we want to survey on our vision board. This will help us with our strategic plan.

#### **New Business**

- ❖ Senate Meeting Time for Next Semester: After Jayde received schedules from some people, the best time for everyone would be Friday from 3:15-5 P.M. This is the new time for the spring semester and the bylaws will be changed so we can
  - ➤ Manny moved to change the meeting time for Spring 2017 to Fridays at 3:15-5 P.M. Carolina seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 4:40 P.M.
- Latino Movement Dance-a-Thon: The Latino Movement is wanting to have a dance-a-thon, and they are wanting us to sponsor money for the winners. First prize is \$200, Second prize is \$100, and Third prize is \$50 and a basket. It is on December 1st.
  - > Ryan moved to table this discussion till next meeting so we have more information. Davia seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 4:48 P.M.

#### Old Business

There was no old business to be discussed.

## **Council Reports**

**Security:** Security will now have students call police for car accidents.

#### **Shout Outs**

- Carolina gave a shout out to Ava for being awesome.
- Ryan gave a shout out to Brayden for his first meeting as a senator.
- Willie gave a shout out to Alex for being an awesome office buddy.
- Jayde gave a shout out to everyone who came to the retreat recap.
- Lance gave a shout out to Jayde for inspiring everyone at retreat recap.
- Davia gave a shout out to Ethan for his new haircut.
- Ava gave a shout out to everyone for working as a unit to be leaders.
- Davia gave a shout out to Coltin and Macy for having a candy drawer.
- Macy gave a shout out to Davia for the cute notes on everyone's desk.
- ❖ Willie gave a shout out to those who discovered the mouse problem.
- Carolina gave a shout out to Jason for coming to the meeting.
- Lance gave a shout out to Macy for decorating for Manny's return.
- ❖ Ava gave a shout out to Macy for decorating for Halloween.

# Eagle of Excellence

Ryan gave the Eagle of Excellence to Davia.

## **Executive Reports**

**ASCSI Vice-President:** The executive officers are going to the conference next week. Welcome to Brayden for joining the Senate. Lance and I are always available if you need to talk with us. Also, add November 30th to your calendar at 6:00 P.M. for an inter-council social in the Taylor Building.

**ASCSI President:** We had a great time at the Leadership Retreat Recap. We had a great turnout for applications for the open position. I had lunch with President Fox and he is impressed with our strategic plan. Do we want to go one foot in every direction or 100 feet in one direction. **ASCSI Advisors:** (Jason) The recap from retreat was wonderful for all of the student leaders. We can go fast alone or far with friends, and this aligns with the strategic plan that Senate is making. It is the end of the semester, and we need to make sure we are taking care of ourselves and each other. Reach out to others to help get us all to the finish line. The volleyball teams won the championship and will compete at the national games. The basketball teams also went undefeated.

**Board Liaison:** One of the CSI rodeo team members who became disabled walked out of the hospital. He has had a lot of support from the CSI Family. The trustees have their budget retreat at the next meeting, to plan for the 2018-2019 school year. They are hoping to have a soccer team up and running by next year, but there are still some things such as budget, that are being taken into consideration.

Davia moved to adjourn the meeting. Ryan seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 5:08 P.M.